

Nicholson Heritage Association
Nicholson Presbyterian Church
July 31, 2013
7:00pm

The meeting was called to order by Marion Sweet Chairman with the following people attending: Marion Sweet, Joan Irion Jenkins, Rick Lochen, Steve Peterson, Tim Hortman, Lorraine Schmidt, Pat Gunton, Glen Love, Barb Pompey, Barbara Stutzmann, Richard Fitzsimmons, and Ruth Taugher

The Agenda was presented, reviewed and approved.

Minutes were reviewed from the June 26, 2013 meeting. The minutes were approved. Everyone that attended the meeting received a copy for their records.

Treasurer's report: Rick Lochen gave the treasurer's report. Bills paid are Insurance, Liability & Fire and Real Estate Taxes. The report was approved.

Correspondence: Marion received a letter and a check from Ann Torda.

Old Business:

Rick Lochen chairman of the Fundraising Committee reported that he will be contacting the Gas Companies in September. And will continue contacting other companies for donations. Charitable donations letters will go out to people for larger donations. Craig Smiths Golf Tournament took place last week and his donation to the Heritage Association will be sent. Also 20 new memberships were collected at the tournament.

Craig Smith Building Chairman was unable to attend the meeting.

A report was given by Stephen Peterson that no amount of the grant for Feasibility Study was given. They did request the names of the three firms and the contract has gone through and it will be signed this weekend. The Feasibility Study will take three to four months to complete. Studies will be done for multiple uses for the community. Building renovation will be last to be done. We will contact local business to help with the renovation such as Bruce Herron and Robin Emmerick.

Lisa Mihalina membership chairman: No report unable to attend meeting.

Logo for 100th anniversary – Stephen Peterson: He will bring some drawings to our next meeting.

Photo Contest: We received only one photo as of this date.

Raffle Tickets for Nancy Smith's Photo: Barb Pompey and Ruth Taugher will sell tickets for the drawing to be held on Bridge Day. Tickets are for sale Under One Roof. Rick will print more tickets this week.

Kiosk update on Route 11- Lisa Mihalina: Lisa was unable to attend meeting.

Kiosk update on Route 92 – Steve Peterson will ask his office to do as a donation to the Heritage Association.

Selection of Christmas Ornament: A motion was made by Rick Lochen and seconded by Lorraine Schmidt to order the Christmas Ornament so we can have it for Bridge Day. We will charge \$15.00 for one and 2 for \$25.00. Marion will order 150 this week.

New Business:

PNC Neighborhood Wish List Contest was discussed.

Marion, Joan, and Tim will select 6 photos for the post card. A selection of 4 or 5 photos from Julian Cambell glass photos will be made next week.

Richard Fitzsimmons brought signed prints by Tom Hook and Rick Lochen was able to tell him a little about the artist.

Marion reported that we received \$130.00 from Good Search.

Barbara Stutzmann donated articles to be sold at the Farmer Supply and proceeds to go to the Heritage Association.

A discussion was held about printing a book for 2015 100th Anniversary from the Julian Cambell Glass Photo Collection.

Next meeting will be held on August 28, 2013 at 7:00pm. A motion made by Barb Pompey and seconded by Rick Lochen to adjourn at 8:00pm. The motion approved.

Reminder:

New Items to sell for Bridge Day

PHMC Marker for future consideration

Photos for next ornament

Use Good search—also check web site for activities

Respectfully Submitted,
Joan Irion Jenkins, Sec.